236 Route 6 & 209
Milford, PA 18337

(570) 296-1804 Telephone
(570) 296-3172 Fax
Imatarazzo@dvsd.org

Delaware Valley

School District

TO: BOARD MEMBERS
ADMINISTRATORS

FROM: LISA MATARAZZO

DATE: MARCH 21, 2025

RE: APPROVED BOARD MEETING DATES / 2025-2026 SCHOOL YEAR
UPDATED JUNE 30, 2025

WORK SESSIONS - 6:00 P.M.

September 11, 2025 Delaware Valley Administrative Offices

October 9, 2025 Delaware Valley Administrative Offices
November 13, 2025 Delaware Valley Administrative Offices
January 8, 2026 Delaware Valley Administrative Offices
February 12, 2026 Delaware Valley Administrative Offices
March 12, 2026 Delaware Valley Administrative Offices
April 9, 2026 Delaware Valley Administrative Offices
May 14, 2026 Delaware Valley Administrative Offices
June 4, 2026 Delaware Valley Administrative Offices

REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS - 6:00 P.M.
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July 10,2025 Delaware Valley Administrative Offices.

August 14, 2025 Delaware Valley Administrative Offices
September 18, 2025 Dingman-Delaware Primary School Gymnasium
October 16, 2025 Shohola Elementary School Library
November 20, 2025 Delaware Valley Elementary School Library
December 4, 2025 Delaware Valley Administrative Offices
(Organization Meeting)
December 18, 2025 Delaware Valley Administrative Offices
January 15, 2026 Delaware Valley Administrative Offices
February 19, 2026 Delaware Valley Administrative Offices
March 19, 2026 Delaware Valley Administrative Offices
April 16, 2026 Delaware Valley Administrative Offices
May 21, 2026 Delaware Valley Administrative Offices

June 18, 2026 Delaware Valley Administrative Offices



